NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 5, 1957

El Paso tlatural Gas Company
Box 997
Farmington, Hew Mexico

Att: M¥r, L.D. Callowy
Dear Mr, Galiocways

Approval is hereby granted for the temingtion of the interference
test which you have been conducting on your #2-F Jicarilla well
located £90 feet from the Scuth line and 1550 feet from the East
line of Section 19-25N-4W, Effective date of termination of test
will be July 10, 1957.

At such tims as you wish to resume the test please notify this
office of your intent and the date upon which the test will be
started,

Yours very truly

Enery C. Arnold
Superviscr, District M
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cet Mr, Elvis A, (s
0CC, Santa Fe, V.M,

Mr, Foster Morrell
Ue ’SOG.SQ’ Mll, KeMe

Mr, Gilbert Nelend
Southern Union Gas Co,
Farmington, N.M.
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